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MEMORANDUM FOR 733d SECURITY FORCES SQUADRON, FORT EUSTIS, VA 23604 

SUBJECT:  Foreign National Visitor Pass Request

1. I am requesting a Defense Biometric Identification System (DBIDS) Visitors Pass for the individual(s) listed below from 10 Jul 2020 to 31 Dec 2020  order to access Fort Eustis for the following reason: Family Visit

2. The information below is accurate and is provided without coercion:

Sponsor Name: 
Phone Number: 
DoD ID Number: 
Address: 


Visitor Name: 
Passport Number: 
Nationality:  
Date of Birth: 
Race: 
Sex: 
Weight: 
Height: 
Eye Color: 
Hair Color: 
Days and Times of Access Required: 
Langley Access Also Required:

3. Point of contact for this memorandum is 
Phone Number: 
.
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The Privacy Act of 1974, 5 USC 552a, provides protection to individuals by ensuring that personal information collected by Federal agencies is limited to that which is legally authorized and necessary and is maintained in a manner which precludes unwarranted intrusions upon individual privacy.
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